
           
The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If participation is not possible due to a disability,
notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA
28 CFR/36).

 
PURCHASING COMMITTEE AGENDA

CITY OF MUSKOGEE

June 18, 2018

CITY HALL 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, 5:00 P.M. 

 

           
1. Consider approval of Purchasing Committee Minutes June 4, 2018.
 

2. Consider approval of claims for all city department May 31, 2018 through June 13, 2018.
 

3. Consider approval of awarding lowest bid to Midstate Traffic Control in the amount of
$39,520.00 for LED and Backplate Signal Project, or take other necessary action. (Greg Riley)

 

4. Consider approval of awarding to the lowest/best bid to ICM in the amount of $53,940.00 for
Hydro Excavator with Fire Hydrant Valve Exerciser, or take other necessary action. (Greg Riley)

 

5. Consider approval of awarding the lowest best bid for chemicals used in the Water Treatment
Plant to Brenntag Southwest, Univar USA, Hawkins Inc., D&F Services, Evoqua Water
Technologies, Pennco Inc., and Petra Chemical, more particularly described as attached, or take
other necessary action. (Greg Riley)

 

6. Consider approval of awarding a purchase from a National Joint Powers Alliance (Cooperative
Purchasing) for a submersible hydraulic water pump to Thompson Pump in the amount of
$45,356.00, or take other necessary action. (Greg Riley)

 

7. Consider approval of awarding construction contract to Tonto Construction Inc., for the Junction
Area Wastewater Collection System Improvements in the amount of $249,690. 00, as the lowest
best bid, or take other necessary action. (Greg Riley) 

 

8. Consider approval of awarding construction contract to Cook Consulting LLC, for the Westside
Area Wastewater Collection System Improvements in the amount of $1,252,208.00, as the
lowest best bid, or take other necessary action. (Greg Riley) 

 

9. Consider approval of awarding a construction contract to L & L Construction for the Phase I
Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements in the amount of $2,843,375.00, as the lowest best
bid, or take other necessary action. (Greg Riley) 

 



 



   
Purchasing Committee 1.           
Meeting Date: 06/18/2018  
Initiator: Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Director
Department: Purchasing
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of Purchasing Committee Minutes June 4, 2018.

BACKGROUND:
Minutes from June 4, 2018.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve of Purchasing Committee Minutes of June 4, 2018.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Minutes 



MINUTES
PURCHASING COMMITTEE

June 4, 2018

The Purchasing Committee meeting was called to order Monday, June 4, 2018 with the following in 
attendance:

Committee Members: Staff:
Wayne Johnson Mike Miller, City Manager
Ivory Vann Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Manager
Bob Coburn Jean Kingston, City Treasurer
Patrick Cale Mike Stewart, Assistant City Manager

Tish Callahan, Asst. Planning Director
Russ Andis, Purchasing Assistant
Roy Tucker, City Attorney

1.       Consider approval of Purchasing Committee Minutes May 21, 2018.  

Motion: Bob Coburn Seconded by: Ivory Vann

2.       Consider approval of claims for all city departments May 16, 2018 through May 30, 2018.  

Motion: Bob Coburn Seconded by: Ivory Vann

3.       Consider approval of low bid from Hogle Plumbing (Plumbing Contractor) for maintenance and 
upkeep of all City facilities and buildings, or take other necessary action. (Billy Coffer)  

Motion: Bob Coburn Seconded by: Ivory Vann

4.       Consider approval of low bid from B & R Electric (Electrical Contractor) for maintenance and upkeep 
of all City facilities and buildings, or take other necessary action. (Billy Coffer)  

Motion: Ivory Vann Seconded by: Bob Coburn

5.       Consider approval of low bid from Hix AC Service (Mechanical  Contractor) for maintenance and 
upkeep of all City facilities and buildings, or take other necessary action. (Billy Coffer)  

Motion: Patrick Cale Seconded by: Ivory Vann

6.       Consider approval of low bid from Johnson Service (Refrigeration Contractor) for maintenance and 
upkeep of all City facilities and buildings, or take other necessary action. (Billy Coffee)  

Motion: Patrick Cale Seconded by: Ivory Vann

7.   Consider approval of Resolution No. 2729 declaring certain items of personal property presently in 
possession of the City of Muskogee, to be surplus to the needs of the City and authorizing the City Manager 
to dispose of the same as per the attached list, or take other necessary action. (Mike Miller)   

Motion: Bob Coburn Seconded by: Patrick Cale



8.       Consider approval of lowest and best bid from Whittinghill Disposal Services, Inc., in the amount of 
$2.75 per square foot for the demolition of dilapidated structures project under the Community 
Development Block Grant Demolition and Clearance Projects Bid Group 39, or take other necessary action. 
(Tish Callahan)  

Motion: Bob Coburn Seconded by: Ivory Vann

9.       Consider approval to award a contract to Alliance Benefit Group in the amount of $39,600 per year for 
three years pursuant to solicited requests for proposals for Third Party Administration Services of the 
City's Self-Insured Workers Compensation Plan, or take other necessary action.  (Roy D. Tucker)  

Motion: Bob Coburn Seconded by: Patrick Cale

There is no further business presented for discussion.  Meeting Adjourned.



   
Purchasing Committee 2.           
Meeting Date: 06/18/2018  
Initiator: Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Director
Department: Purchasing
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of claims for all city department May 31, 2018 through June 13, 2018.

BACKGROUND:
Claims List for all City Departments.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve of the claims for all City Department May 31, 2018 through June 13, 2018.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Claims List 













   
Purchasing Committee 3.           
Meeting Date: 06/18/2018  
Submitted For:  Greg Riley, Public Works  Initiator: Christy Byrd, Office

Administrator I
Department: Public Works
Staff Information Source: Greg Riley, Director of Public Works; Jim Wixom, Assistant Director of

Public Works/Operations; Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Director 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of awarding lowest bid to Midstate Traffic Control in the amount of $39,520.00 for
LED and Backplate Signal Project, or take other necessary action. (Greg Riley)

BACKGROUND:
This project includes replacing the LED signal heads at 32nd and Broadway, York and Chandler,  32nd
and Shawnee, 32nd and West Okmulgee, York and Shawnee and Main and Shawnee.  We are adding
backplates at 32nd and Broadway and York and Chandler.  We are also upgrading the pedestrian
crossings on York and Chandler to countdown LED signals.  The heads at these intersections are aging
and getting dim so we are doing this project to upgrade these signals.  This is budgeted in our signal
repair and maintenance account.

Bids were received as follows:
MidState Traffic Control -$39,520.00
Traffic & Lighting Systems-$42,493.92
Traffic Signal, Inc.-$43,730.00

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve awarding the lowest bid to MidState Traffic Control in the amount of $39,520.00 for LED and
Backplate Signal Project.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Tab Sheet 





   
Purchasing Committee 4.           
Meeting Date: 06/18/2018  
Submitted For:  Greg Riley, Public Works  Initiator: Christy Byrd, Office

Administrator I
Department: Public Works
Staff Information Source: Greg Riley, Director of Public Works; Danny Gable, Superintendant, Donnie

Wimbley, Purchasing Director 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of awarding to the lowest/best bid to ICM in the amount of $53,940.00 for Hydro
Excavator with Fire Hydrant Valve Exerciser, or take other necessary action. (Greg Riley)

BACKGROUND:
Key Equipment withdrew their bid of $47,759.00.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve to the next lowest bid to ICM in the amount of $53,940.00 for Hydro Excavator with Fire
Hydrant Valve Exerciser.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
Purchasing Committee 5.           
Meeting Date: 06/18/2018  
Submitted For:  Greg Riley, Public Works  Initiator: Christy Byrd, Office

Administrator I
Department: Public Works
Staff Information Source: Greg Riley, Director of Public Works; Stephen Morton, Water Plant

Superintendent; George Kingston, Assistant Public Works Director-Utilities 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of awarding the lowest best bid for chemicals used in the Water Treatment Plant to
Brenntag Southwest, Univar USA, Hawkins Inc., D&F Services, Evoqua Water Technologies, Pennco
Inc., and Petra Chemical, more particularly described as attached, or take other necessary action. (Greg
Riley)

BACKGROUND:
We find all of the lowest bids acceptable for our Water Treatment Chemicals other than coagulant. 
D&F Services was the third lowest price for our coagulant, however neither Hawkins, nor Chemtrade
ran plant trials prior to bidding their product, as is required per bid specs.  We have used D&F services'
product in the past with great results.  There is also potential savings by using their product, by reducing
the feed rate of the coagulant.  Therefore, we recommend using accepting D&F Services bid for
Coagulant as it is the best bid on this item.  The prices being awarded and companies are as follows.

Chlorine- Brenntag Southwest (.3225 cents per pound)
Fluorosilicic Acid- Univar USA (.1550 cents per pound)
Poly- Phosphate - Hawkins (.338 cents per pound)
Poly Aluminum Chloride coagulant- D&F Services (.2595 cents per pound)
Sodium Chlorite- Evoqua Water Technologies (.4450 cents per pound)
Ferric Chloride - Pennco (.118 cents per pound)
Caustic Soda- Brainard Chemical Company (.19 cents per pound)

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve awarding the lowest bids for chemicals used in the water treatment plant to the companies as
listed below and the best bid for coagulant to D&F Services.

Chlorine- Brenntag Southwest (.3225 cents per pound)
Fluorosilicic Acid- Univar USA (.1550 cents per pound)
Poly- Phosphate - Hawkins (.338 cents per pound)
Poly Aluminum Chloride coagulant- D&F Services (.2595 cents per pound)
Sodium Chlorite- Evoqua Water Technologies (.4450 cents per pound)
Ferric Chloride - Pennco (.118 cents per pound)
Caustic Soda- Brainard Chemical Company (.19 cents per pound)

Fiscal Impact



Attachments
Memo Water Plant 
Chemical Bid Sheet 







   
Purchasing Committee 6.           
Meeting Date: 06/18/2018  
Submitted For:  Greg Riley, Public Works  Initiator: Christy Byrd, Office

Administrator I
Department: Public Works
Staff Information Source: Greg Riley, Director of Public Works; George Kingston, Assistant Public

Works Director-Utilities; Danny Gable, Water Distribution Superintendent;
Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Director 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of awarding a purchase from a National Joint Powers Alliance (Cooperative
Purchasing) for a submersible hydraulic water pump to Thompson Pump in the amount of $45,356.00, or
take other necessary action. (Greg Riley)

BACKGROUND:
The 2017/18 budget included a new equipment item for a hydraulic submersible pump for Water
Distribution.  The pump will be used as needed for pumping during water line repairs.  The National
Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) quote is $45,356.00 from Thompson Pump.  The City has successfully
used the NJPA for purchases such as this in the past and this quote is under the budgeted amount.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve awarding the purchase of the hydraulic submersible pump to Thompson Pump in the amount of
$45,356.00.

Fiscal Impact

FUNDING SOURCE:
Account #500-6540-461-64-50

Attachments
NJPA Pump Quote 





   
Purchasing Committee 7.           
Meeting Date: 06/18/2018  
Submitted For:  Greg Riley, Public Works  Initiator: Prag Mahajan, Civil

Engineer II
Department: Public Works
Staff Information Source: Greg Riley, Director of Public Works; George Kingston, Assistant Director of

Operations ; Prag Mahajan Civil Engineer; Donnie Wimbley Purchasing
Director; Jessica Zwirtz, CAD Tech , Jay Updike, HUB 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of awarding construction contract to Tonto Construction Inc., for the Junction Area
Wastewater Collection System Improvements in the amount of $249,690. 00, as the lowest best bid, or
take other necessary action. (Greg Riley) 

BACKGROUND:
The City advertised and solicited for Bid proposals and received four (4) proposals. 

Tonto Construction1.
PM Construction & Rehab LLC2.
Sapulpa Digging Inc.3.
Horseshoe Construction Inc. 4.

Bid proposal submitted by Tonto was most complete, economical and responsive and meets the
requirements for the City
Bid Tab sheet is attached along with unit price comparison for your reference
This work is being completed as part of the OWRB loan for sewer collection system.
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve award of a construction contract to Tonto Construction Inc. for the Junction Area wastewater
collection system improvements in the amount of $249,690.00 as per the unit prices submitted in their
bid, or take other necessary action. 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Rec letter 
Bid Tab 





ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR
Holloway, Updike and Bellen, Inc. Tonto Construction, Inc. PM Construction & Rehab, LLC Sapulpa Digging, Inc. Horseshoe Construction, Inc.

PO Box 1543 8101 W 33rd St S 131 N Richey Street PO Box 1105 2309 S Battleground Rd

Muskogee, OK  74402 Muskogee, OK  74401 Pasadena, TX  77506 Sapulpa, OK  74067 LaPorte, TX  77571

TOTAL $275,000.00 TOTAL $249,690.00 TOTAL $284,870.00 TOTAL $289,563.00 TOTAL $314,775.00

ITEM 

NO.
DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT

Bid Schedule

1
Pipe Burst with 18" HDPE DR 17 or Open 

Cut and Replace with 18" PVC DR 35
621 LF 130.00 $80,730.00 170.00 $105,570.00 179.00 $111,159.00 195.00 $121,095.00

2
Pipe Burst with 20" HDPE DR 17 or Open 

Cut and Replace with 21" PVC DR 35
568 LF 170.00 $96,560.00 200.00 $113,600.00 178.00 $101,104.00 235.00 $133,480.00

3 5' Diameter Manhole 3 EA 10,000.00 $30,000.00 7,900.00 $23,700.00 6,500.00 $19,500.00 4,500.00 $13,500.00

4 Point Repair 2 EA 6,000.00 $12,000.00 7,500.00 $15,000.00 10,000.00 $20,000.00 11,000.00 $22,000.00

5 Storm Water Prevention Plan 1 LS 1,500.00 $1,500.00 2,000.00 $2,000.00 7,000.00 $7,000.00 250.00 $250.00

6 Service Line Reconnection 4 EA 1,600.00 $6,400.00 250.00 $1,000.00 200.00 $800.00 550.00 $2,200.00

7 Solid Slab Sod 500 SY 5.00 $2,500.00 8.00 $4,000.00 20.00 $10,000.00 4.50 $2,250.00

8 Allowance 1 LS 20,000.00 $20,000.00 20,000.00 $20,000.00 20,000.00 $20,000.00 20,000.00 $20,000.00

TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICETOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

Muskogee, Oklahoma
HUB Project No. 17MUSJUNCSWR

June 7, 2018    11:00 am

UNIT PRICE

BID TABULATION
Wastewater Improvements

Junction Area Sewer Line Rehabilitation

Muskogee Municipal Authority
CWSRF Project No. ORF-17-0019-CW



   
Purchasing Committee 8.           
Meeting Date: 06/18/2018  
Submitted For:  Greg Riley, Public Works  Initiator: Prag Mahajan, Civil

Engineer II
Department: Public Works
Staff Information Source: Greg Riley, Director of Public Works; George Kingston, Assistant Director of

Operations ; Prag Mahajan Civil Engineer; Donnie Wimbley Purchasing
Director; Jessica Zwirtz, CAD Tech , Jay Updike, HUB 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of awarding construction contract to Cook Consulting LLC, for the Westside Area
Wastewater Collection System Improvements in the amount of $1,252,208.00, as the lowest best bid,
or take other necessary action. (Greg Riley) 

BACKGROUND:
The City advertised and solicited for Bid proposals and received four (4) proposals. 

Cook Consulting LLC1.
Carstensen Contracting Inc.2.
Goodwin & Goodwin Inc.3.
Horseshoe Construction Inc. 4.

Bid proposal submitted by Cook Consulting LLC was most complete, economical and responsive and
meets the requirements for the City
Bid Tab sheet is attached along with unit price comparison for your reference.
This work is being completed as part of the OWRB Loan for sewer collection systems.
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve award of a construction contract to Cook Consulting LLC for the Westside Area wastewater
collection system improvements in the amount of $1,252,208. 00 as per the unit prices submitted in their
bid, or take other necessary action. 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Eng Rec letter 
Bid Tab 





ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR
Holloway, Updike and Bellen, Inc. Cook's Consulting, LLC Carstensen Contracting, Inc. Horseshoe Construction, Inc. Goodwin & Goodwin, Inc.

PO Box 1543 PO Box 10 1507 7th Street SE 2309 S Battleground Road 3503 Free Ferry Rd

Muskogee, OK  74402 Fort Gibson, OK  74434 Pipestone, MN  56164 LaPorte, TX  77571 Fort Smith, AR  72903

TOTAL $1,550,000.00 TOTAL $1,252,208.00 TOTAL $1,428,790.50 TOTAL $1,539,724.00 TOTAL $1,777,099.00

ITEM 

NO.
DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT

Bid Schedule

1 21" Gravity Sewer Line PVC DR 35 1040 LF 70.00 $72,800.00 85.75 $89,180.00 130.00 $135,200.00 140.00 $145,600.00

2 Pipe Bursting with 18" HDPE DR 17 341 LF 495.00 $168,795.00 275.00 $93,775.00 300.00 $102,300.00 525.00 $179,025.00

3 Pipe Bursting with 16" HDPE DR 17 2,110 LF 188.00 $396,680.00 240.00 $506,400.00 185.00 $390,350.00 275.00 $580,250.00

4 12" Force Main PVC DR 18 3360 LF 40.00 $134,400.00 43.50 $146,160.00 105.00 $352,800.00 60.00 $201,600.00

5 Boring and 36" Steel Casing (0.250" Wall) 40 LF 450.00 $18,000.00 490.00 $19,600.00 800.00 $32,000.00 500.00 $20,000.00

6 Boring and 20" Steel Casing (0.250" Wall) 250 LF 260.00 $65,000.00 352.00 $88,000.00 475.00 $118,750.00 350.00 $87,500.00

7 Air Release Valve 2 EA 6,950.00 $13,900.00 19,900.00 $39,800.00 22,000.00 $44,000.00 6,000.00 $12,000.00

8 Service Line Reconnection 30 EA 2,000.00 $60,000.00 1,630.00 $48,900.00 1,150.00 $34,500.00 1,200.00 $36,000.00

9 Manholes (5' Diameter) 12 EA 3,240.00 $38,880.00 7,420.00 $89,040.00 4,500.00 $54,000.00 6,000.00 $72,000.00

10
Asphalt or Concrete Pavement Removed 

and Replaced
300 LF 21.00 $6,300.00 150.00 $45,000.00 15.00 $4,500.00 185.00 $55,500.00

11 Tack Coat ODOT 407(B) 0250 934 GAL 5.50 $5,137.00 7.00 $6,538.00 20.00 $18,680.00 6.00 $5,604.00

12
Superpave, Type S4 (PG 64-22 OK) ODOT 

411 (C) 5960
700 TONS 94.60 $66,220.00 120.00 $84,000.00 90.00 $63,000.00 120.00 $84,000.00

13 Cold Milling Pavement ODOT 412 5267 3846 SY 11.00 $42,306.00 10.00 $38,460.00 9.00 $34,614.00 15.00 $57,690.00

14 Patching ODOT SP 850 SY 55.00 $46,750.00 48.00 $40,800.00 50.00 $42,500.00 105.00 $89,250.00

15 Right-of-Way Restoration 6510 LF 4.00 $26,040.00 1.25 $8,137.50 3.00 $19,530.00 8.00 $52,080.00

16 Solid Slab Sod 4000 SY 4.00 $16,000.00 2.50 $10,000.00 4.50 $18,000.00 6.00 $24,000.00

17 Allowance 1 LS 75,000.00 $75,000.00 75,000.00 $75,000.00 75,000.00 $75,000.00 75,000.00 $75,000.00

TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICETOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

Muskogee, Oklahoma
HUB Project No. 17MUSKWSSES

June 7, 2018    11:00 am

UNIT PRICE

BID TABULATION
Wastewater Improvements
Westside Collection System

Muskogee Municipal Authority
CWSRF Project No. ORF-17-0019-CW



   
Purchasing Committee 9.           
Meeting Date: 06/18/2018  
Submitted For:  Greg Riley, Public Works  Initiator: Prag Mahajan, Civil

Engineer II
Department: Public Works
Staff Information Source: Greg Riley, Director of Public Works; George Kingston, Assistant Director of

Operations ; Prag Mahajan Civil Engineer; Donnie Wimbley Purchasing
Director; Jessica Zwirtz, CAD Tech , Jay Updike, HUB 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of awarding a construction contract to L & L Construction for the Phase I Wastewater
Treatment Plant Improvements in the amount of $2,843,375.00, as the lowest best bid, or take other
necessary action. (Greg Riley) 

BACKGROUND:
The City advertised and solicited for Bid proposals and received seven (7) proposals. 

Cook Consulting LLC1.
L&L Construction Inc.2.
Crosland Heavy Contractors3.
BRB Contractors Inc.4.
Walters-Morgan construction Inc.5.
Wynn construction6.
JS Haren Company. 7.

Bid proposal submitted by L & L Construction was most complete, economical and responsive and
meets the requirements for the City
Bid Tab sheet is attached along with unit price comparison for your reference
This project is being completed as part of the OWRB Loan for sewer plant improvements.
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve award of a construction contract to L & L Construction for the Phase 1 wastewater treatment
plant improvements in the amount of $,2,843,375. 00 as per the unit prices submitted in their bid, or take
other necessary action. 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Eng Rec Letter 
Bid Tab 





CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR

Engineers Estimate L&L Construction, Inc. Crossland Heavy Contractors Cook Consulting, LLC. BRB Contractors, Inc. Walters-Morgan Construction, Inc. Wynn Construction JS Haren Company

P.O. Box 36 14149 East Admiral Place P.O. Box 10 3805 NW 25th Street 2616 Tuttle Creek Blvd. 11901 N Eastern Ave. 1175 Highway 11, North

Jenks, OK 74037 Tulsa, OK 74116 Fort Gibson, OK 74434 Topeka, KS 66618 Manhattan, KS 66502 Oklahoma City, OK 73131 Athens, TN 37303

BASE BID $2,565,700.00 BASE BID $2,595,000.00 BASE BID $2,773,125.00 * BASE BID $2,818,000.00 BASE BID $2,922,500.00 BASE BID $3,070,600.00 BASE BID $3,117,000.00

BB + ALTS 1 & 2 $2,843,375.00 BB + ALTS 1 & 2 $2,858,125.00 BB + ALTS 1 & 2 $3,060,000.00 * BB + ALTS 1 & 2 $3,098,000.00 BB + ALTS 1 & 2 $3,275,200.00 BB + ALTS 1 & 2 $3,502,405.00 BB + ALTS 1 & 2 $3,512,000.00

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT UNIT PRICETOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

BASE BID

1
Raw Sewage Pump Station Improvements        

(Complete-In-Place)
1 LS $1,478,500.00 $1,478,500.00 $1,524,000.00 $1,524,000.00 $1,652,000.00 $1,652,000.00 $1,635,000.00 $1,635,000.00 $1,705,000.00 $1,705,000.00 $1,814,500.00 $1,814,500.00 $1,794,000.00 $1,794,000.00

2
Trickling Filter Effluent and Recirculation Pumps 

(Complete-In-Place)
1 LS $749,500.00 $749,500.00 $760,000.00 $760,000.00 $817,000.00 $817,000.00 $820,000.00 $820,000.00 $800,500.00 $800,500.00 $869,600.00 $869,600.00 $1,013,000.00 $1,013,000.00

3 Plant Drain Pumps (Complete-In-Place) 1 LS $116,800.00 $116,800.00 $106,000.00 $106,000.00 $92,570.00 $92,570.00 $139,000.00 $139,000.00 $194,000.00 $194,000.00 $155,000.00 $155,000.00 $90,000.00 $90,000.00

4
Secondary Sludge Transfer Pumps                   

(Complete-In-Place)
1 LS $90,900.00 $90,900.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $81,555.00 $81,555.00 $94,000.00 $94,000.00 $93,000.00 $93,000.00 $101,500.00 $101,500.00 $90,000.00 $90,000.00

5 Construction Allowance 1 LS $130,000.00 $130,000.00 $130,000.00 $130,000.00 $130,000.00 $130,000.00 $130,000.00 $130,000.00 $130,000.00 $130,000.00 $130,000.00 $130,000.00 $130,000.00 $130,000.00

ADDITIVE ALTERNATE NO. 1

6

Application of Solventless Epoxy Concrete 

Coating in Raw Sewage Pump Station. Refer to 

Specification Section 9.2 for Requirements.

9,000 SF $16.40 $147,600.00 $14.75 $132,750.00 $16.40 $147,600.00 $16.00 $144,000.00 $26.40 $237,600.00 $23.00 $207,000.00 $23.00 $207,000.00

7

Application of Concrete Repair Materials in Raw 

Sewage Pump Station. Refer to Specification 

Section 9.2 for Requirements.

4,500 SF $21.75 $97,875.00 $26.75 $120,375.00 $21.75 $97,875.00 $28.70 $129,150.00 $21.80 $98,100.00 $41.00 $184,500.00 $26.00 $117,000.00

ADDITIVE ALTERNATE NO. 2

8

Concrete Plugs and Pipe Demolition at 

Abandoned 48” Coody Creek Outfall, Refer to 

Drawing Sheet 26 for Requirements.

1 LS $32,200.00 $32,200.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $41,400.00 $41,400.00 $6,850.00 $6,850.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $40,305.00 $40,305.00 $71,000.00 $71,000.00

* Addition Error

Bid award period ends August 21, 2018 (90 days after bid opening)

3.4 MILLION

3.4 MILLION 3.4 MILLION

MAY 23, 2018 AT 2:00 P.M.

BID TABULATION 

PHASE 1 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS

MUSKOGEE MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT REHABILITATION

TOTAL BID

17MUSKWWTP - Phase 1

Page 1 of 1

Holloway, Updike  and Bellen Inc.

Consulting Engineers


	Agenda
	_1.   _1.__7432
	    Minutes
	_2.   _2.__7433
	    Claims List
	_3.   _3._MidState Traffic Control 
	    Tab Sheet
	_4.   _4._ ICM
	_5.   _5._Chemical Bid
	    Memo Water Plant
	    Chemical Bid Sheet
	_6.   _6._NJPA bid 
	    NJPA Pump Quote
	_7.   _7._Tonto Construction, Inc. 
	    Rec letter
	    Bid Tab
	_8.   _8._Cook Consulting LLC
	    Eng Rec letter
	    Bid Tab
	_9.   _9._L & L Construction 
	    Eng Rec Letter
	    Bid Tab

